
December 16, 2013 
 
 
TO:    Linda Mike, Chief 
    Correspondence and Records Branch 
    Office of the Secretary 
 
FROM:    Mark R. Shaffer, Deputy Director /RA/ 

Office of International Programs 
 
SUBJECT:   FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE 
 
 
Enclosed for your transmission to the Office of the Federal Register for filing and publication is a 
signed copy of a Federal Register Notice that should be published as follows: 
 
 

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
 

REQUEST FOR A LICENSE TO EXPORT 
 

DEUTERIUM 
 

 
Also transmitted herewith are five (5) additional conformed copies of this Notice for your use. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
FR Notice and 5 copies



 
 

December 16, 2013 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Linda Mike, Chief 
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
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